
O From; K.yle Faulkner
Sent- Monday, March 27, 2000 9:54 PM
To: Richard tang; Roundtable
¯ SubJe~’t: RE: Bu~twarPJMS next steps

I am also out tomorrow, i am geffing the Lasik eye surgery.

I wfii sapa4"ately send this Io F.d Lyons also and ask him to respond on what is n~L~d.

Some qu~k not~, (Ed to correct):
We woutd Iil<e Zlte specif’~catlo~ fo~ ASF
I thlnl~ t~ts had been aval~ble but they had pul!sd it by tz’te time we ~a=ted using

2, Also t~ere is ~omething about tha filter gr~l~ for ASF isdlfferentanclthaydon’tOo~urnenttheAPl’ssowe
are doing e t~ick with a little HTTP server for ASF ~ has i;aused us some proOiems. If I~ey could documem
the ASF filter graph AIPI"s Ittat would I~elp us.

Also i em elso unclear on whet you suggestion about "�~rt~ln ~r f~’s" in~ ~ ~ ~ ~u~ ~ ~s for ~
~ ~at ~d help,

~n~

K~e Faul~
Chi~ T~y ~

(415) 3~1~55 ~21
~.b~t.~o~

From: Richard L~ng
..~ent: Monday’, M~ 27, 2~ 2:10 PM
~o: ~taNe
Su b~ct: ~: BumP.S ~ ~eps

K~e, ~ke, ~at s~ do ~ ~nt f~m t~m ~lng ASF? 1~ ~1 ~ ~o them a~ I ~ ~r in~.
W~n ~ ~d ~ b~ If you ~u~ gel ~k by to~w I w~d ap~a~ it. I ~11 ~ out of I~ on

---~i~l H~---
F~: WI~ ~ [mail~:~d~R.~]
~ Horsy, H~ 27, 20~ ~:~5 ~
To: ’~a~

~b~ Burro/MS n~ ~

Hi ~chatd,

Thank= fo{ your re~porlse. ’Let me know what kind of h~p ~u n~ ~F a~n ~k i~o IL

AI~, ~n ~ ~ ~e sp~c a~ wh~l ~u m~ ~ ~ ~ ~p~nl~ ~tn ~er f~a~?

~y ~e way, i’ve r~lly noti~ ~ur ~e~ ~ lam~ - ~ ~ lie ~u’ve p~ a ~ into ~ pmm~l
a~i~ties.

i F-XHmrr
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T~anks for kee~g u.s apprised of customer announcements. We’d a~o Ks to receive dire~ refen~.s to customers
once y~u have Impk~nentations wo~Jng in various networks as t mentioned in my eadi~

"rake
Will

-̄---C~glnal Hes.s~3e
From: Richa~l Lang [ma]l~o:Richan:lLang@btrst.o0m]
,~e~l;: Ho~, ~ 20, 2~ 2:10 ~
To: ~1 ~n

Hi Will. f ~ ~u am p~ ~, ~ ~ls ~v¢ ~ems ~ Mi~ ~ ~ ~e ~ ~o

of our B~ on y~r WMP ~ (~,.~~ia.~~t~e~,ss~). Am ~ ~ling
int~ in ~ items?

m~t~ s~ea~ng inv~n~ ~er o~s. We ~ld al~ ~s ~r ~n~on ~ on ~n ~ ~3.
~ ~Jd ~ ~ you~ adva~.

T~ inves~nt o~un~ ~ for your ~n~L T~ fl~11 i~ue ¯ ms~ ~ this mo~’s release. We~) Im you
k~ as we m~e ~r 8nnoun~me~, ~ y~ ~ ~ ~nsid~.

~ginal H~ ....
~m: ~11 ~n [~:~d~,~]
~: ~, Ha~ 03, ~0 5:12 PH

~: T~ ~; T~y ~w~; Bill ~l~n; Will ~

1~’5 ~re st t~ ~mt to dlscu~ ~u~n i~Hon ~ ~ ~yer. ~use it ~ ~ a sign~fl~nt d~ion ~ us
t~ ~a~ WIn~ ~d the o~ ~ffo~ ~ ~ ~ bui~ ~e Wlndo~ M~]~ Tech~s

~x into "offer W~o~ Med~e ~m s~ers, r~o~g ~e ~ ~ W~do~ N~ ~ Wi~s 2000
~ as you ~ unde~nd ~ves us

~ y~ know ~ don’~ see s~mi~ as an ~d~ m shyly ~atic ~1~ m~er it ~ ~e ~ ~
bus~ass.

B~om we ~n ~ider dee~ ~n (es~ mo~ ~). ~1 ~ ~ to s~ is a
0em~st~t~n ~al =~ bmst ~ut~n ~ Ma~e a~ t~1 It w~s In tke m~et~a~. We ~ n~ ~d at
~nt of ~e finanCe[ a~c~venass ~ B~m ~m edge ~ del~e~, or i~ imp~ment=~ ~adb~ in
iarga.s~le mak~d dehornS. ~me ~ ~t~ help ~ ~uld ~ ~1o~1~:

=    De~ns~e ~ s~g~ffi~n~ ~mmer b~e u~ng ~ur Imp~me~t~n. For ~a~, ~ ~ve~ ~ . -.
~a~ons ~m using Butte ~d find~g ~t tt ~ ~eir ~o~n~ a~ r~u~ ~r ~

s~on, T~a)’ we am head~ ~ fr~ y~ a~ In~ an~ ~na~l ba~ing ~ ~L~ than
of sa~sfl~ ~s~ers,
= Update y~r te~nology so ~t W~y ~=~ do ~t have ~ ~e ~eb ~1 se~tn~ ~ make

2
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wo~. This could be e big I~rrier to adoption.
¯ In general show ewlence of Burst deployment maki~:j significant inro~l$ into the made,piece er~l point us to
customers who have completed their ~ais and are moving into implementation or have implemental~on under w~y.

in terms of investment, ~1 ls the same issue. Microsoft (:l~es not make investrnenl;s unal there is a demonstrated
slrategi© relationship between the ¢ompa,’des. The first step toward a strategic relationship will be solidly
estab1~si~ed evfdence of significant benel~t to our mutuat ~ustom~rs. I need to caution that even with a stT~teg~�
rela’donship, an investment is not always necessary or proper, but it is something that the finance =earn can
consider,

Finatly, I r~oe that you are no= saying that we etthe~ need to put your software in W=ndows or make an investment
or else you will drop support for W=ndaws Media and ~our~ Real or focus o~ your QuickT|me support. We would
hope that ~ would be a middte ground. We believe that Windows Media will o~n~nue to be one ol Ir~ mosL it’
not the most, Important multimedia dellverytptayt’~J( sOllJ~Ons in the wollcl, and one that w.l remain worthy of ),our
continued support.

I suggest that tt~ next step is for you to present us ,~ith satisf~=d customer contacts at severel major corporal~O~ or
major laps who are using burst mchnoiegy based on the Win~ows Me~a piatlorm.

Thanks,
Wilt

---Original
Fn~n: Rii~ard Lan9 [mailUo:R.~-hardLang@t;urst.~orn]
~ent: Honday, February 28, 200O 2:15 PH
1’0; Will Friedman
~:: Tom Koshy; Will Poole

Hello Will. It’s good to hear from you. Sorry abou! ~ delay in answe~ng your emag. t w~s out of town, As I
mentioned in my last emall, alter you lair, i~ill Sd, iielelbein =en~ me a response emalt clUeSLioning the assumptions
in our ROI paper. I responOed with enewe~s to his questions and stone suggesbons tot go~ng fo~w~EI (you were
copied by tooch Bill an~l ms on ~e omcespondance).

Since. you left. s~veral ma~or events have taken r~ca at onr company. (1) we changed our company name to
burs~com (2) We compteted a $’tgM iound Of payee tinanctng (3) We have inflated trials with several very isrge
networl~; (4) We have just WdUated a riew round of stra, tagic financing {$30J, OM) v, dlh E’Olledr~l a~-"~ng as our
banker on the transaction.

Irt order to get thirtgs mo~ng, I would Illm to propose the foltowing:
(1) Microsoft integrates our ~urstwate Bridge plug-in Into the Windows Medki Player. This can be an upgrade

whic=h will pare’tit the best looking video and audio postulate to be viewed on WMP.
(:2) Microsoft participates in our sVategic round of financing. Microsoft has alrez~dy received U~e plospe~us, but

we have not yet heard I~ck from you.
(3} We meet in Redmond or in San Francisco asap to delarndne is ~ is sufficient tntemst In forging a

me~u~ingful Iong-t~ alliance between ou~ companies.

Obviously, bursL~--om c~n move fo~vard with Rea! Netwod~, of ulbers, and if fibre is not definitive interest from
Microsoft, we will. As I mentioned toene of ou" t~oard members, recently, i believe ~aI we specifically offer
M,czosolt an Incredible window (no pun intended) to ~hec~mate Real by aOopUng an evoiubon in sUeaming
technology sped~c.alty designed for broadband network.s; and o~e that is complet~=/y patented besides! Real wig
be able to c(~npe~e if Microsoft has both the next.generation technology end the palents to it, If Microsoft isn’t
interested, we wilt ce~lainly find other padne~s, but I can assure you that it will be a golden opporlunity rnissad
M=UOS0~L one the= peol~e will one day be reading abouL

My mcomrnendat~on is thai Microsoft ntart~ looking at Ihe big p~cture soo~, and act =n a 5me~y manner. Let’s put our
best afro=is t0gethe~ a~ win ~e streamJng game together.
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Looldng forward to your resl~nse. Thank you.

R~chard La~j
Chalrrnaf~ & CEO

415-391-44551 ext.#201

---.-Original He,sage ....
r-n~m,, Will R-]~lman [mailto:vffrk~l@mk:r0soft.com]
~ "tuesday, February 22~ 2000 4:27 PH
r̄o; ’Richard tang’

¢=-" Witl Pool~; Tom Kosh~

Hi Richard,

We are stl]l interested |n forging a relationship. Bill has been on wcal~on, b~t could you upda~ me on your lates~
excl~nge? Lel’s ge[ thLs moving ag~l~.

Will

---Original Hessage
l=r=m= ~ Ling [m~llm:PJ~ha~dLang@burst.~0~]
~ Honday, Febn~aw
T¢; Will Friedman

Sutde~ ,V~ you

Hello Will. I’m afraid that in your a~ce in January, our discussions with Mio’nsof~ ground to a hall Bill
Schle~lbein sa~t m~ a rasponse ernall que.stio~ing our assumptior~s. I ~sponded wlti~ answers to IlLs questions and
some suggestions for going fo~w~a~l. Ttlat was ~ a month ago and I ha~e not heard anything back. I am
assuming Ih=! you am still I~e designated contact.
I ~ ~ meantime, we t~ve changed our nares to bu~"f.~’~m and la= weak dosed a $19M linanctng.
l hope that you am ~11 interested in forging a relat~o~shil~, but as I mentioned in my email to Bilt, our futur~ sl~ategic
direction will 10e de~ermined by tt’m s~rsngth ofth~ interest. We are about to embark on a $30~40M round wil.h e-
offering which tergeLs slTategic, k~ustry investms. In this process, t am sum that we wil~ to,-ge new alliances. Please
let me know what your ~les~re Is w~lh regar~ to w~rWtng roger. |°! rook foP~/ar~l t~ rtearlng from you.
Richard La~g
Chak’rnan &
bur~m
d 15-391-4455. ext.~201
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